
James Irving - Grand Realty
1521 Selby Avenue, Saint Paul, MN, 55104
651.408.2790

12th February 2024

FAO St. Paul Legislative Hearing Office Re: 1262 Minnehaha Avenue

To whom it may concern,

Firstly, thank you to everyone who has guided me through this process up to
this point. Since taking over the project I could not have asked for better
guidance from you all. I will use this letter to outline the schedule, timeline and
financing for repairs to be made at the property. All relevant bids are attached
to this letter.

General Contracting - Coda Construction

Work to start no later than 7 days following the green light for permitting.
Estimated timeline for completing the work is 5 days. We are hopeful that
given the relatively warm winter we are having, and with more temperate
conditions forecast to continue over the next couple of weeks, that we will be
able to complete even the exterior repairs within that time frame.

Electrical - Tim Kunkel Electric

Work to start no later than 14 days following the green light for permitting.
Estimated timeline for completing the work is 1 day.

HVAC - Stern HVAC

Work to start no later than 14 days following the green light for permitting.
Estimated timeline for completing the work is 2 days.

Plumbing - Roberts Plumbing

Work to start the week of 12th February 2024 following the contractors return
from vacation. Water heater and supplies are already on site and paid for.
Work to be completed within 2 days.

In summary we would hope to have permits closed out by the end of the week
of 26th February 2024.



Financing

Mr Hermanson, as administered by Grand Realty, collects gross monthly rents
of $35,865 as of today. These funds will be readily available to pay for the
costs associated with the work. Our current bids are totalled at $28,170 with
$2,263 of that total having been pre-paid for the water heater currently
on-site.

All of the contractors involved in the project have histories with Grand Realty
exceeding 10 years and, in some cases, almost double that. Since our switch
to our current software in 2014 I can see that our maintenance spend with
these combined vendors is a little over $460,000. That is separate from the
many construction projects we have helped our clients oversee with these
same vendors. In short, our relationships in these matters are excellent and
longstanding and we have always paid our vendors promptly. In fact, our
relationships allow us to complete work more quickly and cost effectively than
otherwise might be possible.

Taxes and Building security and ongoing condition.

Past taxes have been cleared and are now current. The property is properly
secured and is subject to regular walkthroughs and drive-bys by myself and
our team. The property is heated and all utilities are in service with bills paid
by Grand Realty.

Contractor bids versus inspector estimates.

As requested I would like to outline why our bid totals are lower than the
estimates from the Code Compliance inspection. This summary is a result of
my conversations with the contractors and my own observations.

First and foremost we are able to benefit from preferential rates from all of our
providers due to the sheer volume of work we provide. As outlined above our
long history, often growing alongside the companies we have used, has
allowed us to reap the rewards of the relationships we have curated.

Electrical work probably offers us the greatest savings following Tim Kunkel’s
assessment and bid of the required work at the property.

1. The panel will not need to be replaced or relocated and can be
brought to code in its current location.. This is a $5000 saving in itself.
(item 6.)



2. The recommendation is to abandon the power to the garage and
remove the existing wiring. This again is a saving of several thousand
dollars. (item 3.)

3. The non-original wiring to be replaced is limited and located in the
basement and kitchen. Both of these runs are short and do not require
a great deal of time and material to replace. (item 3.)

4. Overall items 8. and 11. are both at the lower end of what is a broad
range of cost.

Plumbing similarly offers us some savings. Primarily I would say this is focused
mostly on item 14. which seem to be very limited in scope and, like the
electrical work, is fortunately within easy, open access should any
replacements need to be made. I would also imagine that at $2400 our water
heater install could be considered a better value due to our relationship with
the contractor than otherwise could be achieved.

HVAC we are confident after testing that the Air Conditioning is in proper
working order. That is a huge saving versus a potential removal or
replacement. Another cost with a huge range would be item 12. After bidding
the work it seems this is again a smaller cost than it could be due to the open
basement and relatively easy access to rooms for the purpose of running
ductwork.

In terms of general contracting we believe the egress window can be repaired
versus needing a replacement - this is a $1000 saving. Overall though the list
is composed of many deferred maintenance items rather than whole scale
construction projects. The tile floor in the kitchen for example can be patched
where it does not meet the standard of item 29.

Every contractor we had bid the work have many years of experience in their
respective fields and have brought many projects in for us on, or under,
budget. As such I feel extremely confident of their accuracy.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with anything further we can provide for
you.



Sincerely,

JAMES IRVING

Grand Realty
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